
From: Sadrieh, Nakissa
To: Aziz, Robeena
Cc: Dewan, Kapal; Sadrieh, Nakissa; Katz, Linda
Subject: formaldehyde review
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2015 1:06:14 PM

Robeena,
 
Linda mentioned that you and she discussed the status of the formaldehyde review.  While I know
that we have asked for  to help with the review, I think that we need to continue on the
project that we started, which is to develop 

  Before the CIR, you had made some progress, but much work is
still needed to complete the review, and we can add the , once they provide that to
us.  In the meantime, I would like to ask for you to continue the review, and to please send me a
timeline for the completion of the various sections that need to be reviewed.   Please send Kapal the
sections that you complete, so that she may review these, and then send to me.  We will put the
piece together once we have everything. 
 
I understand that there are parts that you are not expected to do, such as the risk assessment, but
there are plenty of sections in the review that are focused on reporting the published toxicology
data on formaldehyde, which you can complete.  As mentioned before, this project is a priority, and
must be completed before the next  comes in.  please provide a timeline for the completion of
the various sections.  This means you need to identify which sections need to be completed, and
estimate how much time you will need for this completion.  Please provide to Kapal the completed
sections that you have already written.  completed means that you have reviewed these, and based
on your senior expertise, you consider these sections to be near final and not needing much editing.
 
Again, I am sure that Linda explained the importance of this review to you, and I am trying to follow
up and make sure that this project is completed within expected timeline, to my satisfaction, and to
the satisfaction of Linda.  Thank you. 
 
Regards,
Nakissa Sadrieh, Ph.D.
Director, Cosmetics Division
Office of Cosmetics and Colors (OCAC)
Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition (CFSAN)
Food and Drug Administration (FDA)
4300 River Road
Room 1034 (HFS-125)
College Park, MD 20740
 
Tel: 240-402-2194 

 

(b) (5)
(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)


